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ADDENDUM TWO 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS and  

SPECIFICATION CHANGE 
 
 
Date:  February 25, 2016 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Dianna Gilliland, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5180 OF Rebid 
  to be opened March 3, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid and are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check 
the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

1. What are your qualifications for the body? 
Width? Length? Height? Lift gate Required or 
Not? Ramp Required or Not? 

Refer to Section V.6. CARGO HOLD for cargo 
body dimensions.  Neither a lift gate nor a 
ramp is required.   

2. Section 6. Line F. – The way the spacing reads 
the top rail would be 108” off the floor.  Do they 
mean 60” from the floor? 

The top rail should be 60 inches from the 
floor. 

3. 3.A. – Not clear on the glass on the sliding 
door? 
Any Cruise Control, can’t find it in the specs 
anywhere? 

No glass on the sliding door.  
 
Cruise control is required. Refer to 4.D.  

4.  I could not find on the specs if the purchaser of 
the cargo van wanted dual side doors and if they 
want glass in both doors.  

Refer to Section V.6.K. and refer to the 
answer for question 3, above. 

 



 
The following specification has changed: 
 

YES NO NO & PROVIDE 

ALTERNATIVE 

1. CARGO HOLD 

   
A. Cargo Height Minimum:  76 80 inches from floor to inside of roof; inside 

dimensions. 

 
 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


